Winkel Karen

From: Rayburn Troy

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 7:58 AM

To: Winkel Karen :
Subject: FW: Why I signed -- The amount of destruction

For bill file / public record

From: Jeff Buyserie [mailto:mail@change.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 5:48 PM

To: Rayburn Troy

Subject: Why I signed -- The amount of destruction

Dear Oregon House Committee on Transportation and Economic Development (Committee Administrator),

I just signed Friends of French Prairie's petition "Oregon House of Representatives: Stop House Bill 2696" on
Change.org.

Here's why I signed:

The amount of destruction to the farm land as well as nature and wild life is overwhelming. I just can not
believe that someone came up with this idea. Please try to use the existing roads and improve on them. A
bypass is a good idea but there has to be a better way.

Sincerely,
Jeff Buyserie
Salem, Oregon

There are now 27 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Friends of
French Prairie by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/oregon-house-of-representatives-stop-house-bill-
26967response=91934d5d0884




